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13234467502 From: Francyne Carrillo

2008-08-10 18:11:49 (GMT)

Toe: Page1ofs

1

FAX COVER SHEET
TO
COMPANY
FAX NUMBER 18506176383
FROM Francyne Carrillo
DATE 2008-06-10 18:11:08 GMT
RE FW: 18506176383

COVER MESSAGE
—Original Message——
From: FCARRILLO@LEGAL ZOOM.COM [mailto:fcamillo@legalzoom.com]

Sent: None
To: FCARRILLO@LEGAL ZOOM.COM .

Subject: 18506176383

o =)
] [ e
o 22 <o -r
Sro =
E‘f? &2 — - o
M O =
fho -, {.h'
Jom e
oca e v r
3 3 ‘
> T
g 2

WWW.EFAX.COM




132344687502 From Frangyne Carrillo

2008-06-10 18:11:49 (GMT)

To: Page3of5

COVER LETTER

T0: Registration Section
Division of Corporatlons

sudecT: K& W EXCAVATING LLC
(Namc of Limited Liability Company)

The'enclosed Articles of Amendment and-fee(s) are subminted for filing,

P’lease retuen all correspondence concerning this matter to the foliowing:

Francyne Cardillo )
{MNume of Person)
Legalzoom.com, Inc.
(Firm/Compauy)

7083 Holivwood Blvd,, Suite 180
{Addmess)

Los Angeles, CA 90028
(City/Stare and Zip Cude)

! For further information concerning this matter, please call:
Francyhe Carrillo a (323 ) 962-8600
{Namy of Peeson) {Aren Cadoe & Daytime Telephpne Number)

Enslosed is o check for the fellowing amount: =
. oy
[J830.00 Filing Fee & [T]$55.00 Fiting Fee & [T1$60.00 Filing Fee, é"grl
Certificate of Status Certified Copy Certificate of Statws & %>
(additional copy is encloscd) Certified Copy 3;:_[:1'
(additional copy is enclogea i
[ __{J
=7

[71525.00 Filing Fee

MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section
Division of Corporations

Registration Section
Givision of Corporativis
Clifion Building
2661 Exccutive Cenler Circle

P.C. Box 632
Tallahassee, FL 32314
Tallphassee, FL 32301
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13234487502 From: Francyne Carrillo

2008-06-10 18:11:49 (GMT)

Page 4 of 5

v

To:

. ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF '

K& W EXCAVATING LLC

(Name of the Limjted 1
and assigned

The Articles of Organization.for this Limited Liability Company were filed on 95/27/2008

Florida document number _LO8000051 950L080000ﬂ!q.

This ameadment is submitted to amend the following:

A, Hamending name, ¢nfer the new name of the limited liabilifty company here
The new hame must be distinguishable and end with the words “Limited Liability Company,” the designation “LLC" of the abbreviation

b P S o
If amending the registered agent and/or registered office address on our records, epfer the name of the new

B.
registered agent and/or the new registered office address here:

a5y
JARE

New Repistered Apent’s Sipnnture, if changing Registered Agent: L
1 ".::
Runz G
[} Eg'fh ug ™
NE e .
o

Fhereby aecep the appointment as registered agent and agree to act in 1his capacity. [ further agree fo corpliwith
s praviions of ull stunes relative 1o the proper and complere performance of my duries, and { am fumi
accept the-obligattons of my position as regisiered agent as provided for in Chapter 608, £.5. Or, i/ this d

heinyg fited to merely reflect o change in the registered office address. 1 hereby confirm thar the limiced la G

I Name of New Registered Apent: :
New Kegisiored Office Address:
‘ (Enrer Florida street address)
, Florida e D
(City) (Zip Codgt O~ -
Tn v g
= S e .
=0y &
[,
o
s

Signature of New Registered Agent)

comprady oy been notifivd in writing of this change.
(If Changing Regisiered Agenl,

Page 1 of 2



To: PagaSof5 2008-06-10 18:11:49 (GMT) 12234487502 From: Francyne Carrillo

It amending the Managers or Managing Members on our records, enter the thile, name, and address of ench Manager

or Managing Member being added or removed from our records:

MOGR = Manager
MGRM = Managing Member ) '

‘Litie Nime Address Type of Action 4 I
MGRM ROY KINSER i 23508 YELLOWSTONE LANE L 1Add
EUSTIS FL 32736 fZ[ Remove
MGRM. Roy williams 23509 YELI OWSTONE LANE . [7] Add
EUSTIS FL 32736 J:_] Remove
e : [Vadd
i [[JRemove
et e [lAdd
[JRemove
— i IAdd
Remov
[Re e o
T O <o
f=rn
58 = =0
. . : . Tadd TRy =& ey
[:chmq?pr —_— n.
g fis B v A
=z | S
Ao m» I1
D. ¥Wamending uny other information, enter change(s) here: (Artach additional sheets, if necessary.) ~ TR o v
i i

YaIsE0
3ivis
§0:

__)I‘M‘ ‘:‘ , 2_5&?

{ialed

wrnature of 8 member or authonzed represcntafive of 8 memiber

Cary Kinser, Member

Typed or printed nmne of signee
Page 2 of 2
Filing Fee: $25.00



